

Jeffrey L. Gomes
714-771-7192
dba MultiMedia Magic
jgomes@mmmagic.com • www.mmmagic.com
13042 Marshall Lane • Tustin, California 92780 • USA

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY AND OBJECTIVE

I am an expert Lingo programmer. My specialty is object-oriented program architecture design and coding, with a sub-specialty in developing production automation tools to increase the efficiency of teams of developers working on large projects. With my broad experience, work ethic, and instinct for breaking down large challenges into discreet, manageable components, I have helped my clients succeed in producing award-winning, artistically satisfying and financially profitable multimedia. I seek a synergistic environment with a highly motivated creative team.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Interactive Media Programmer **1995 – Present**
Independent Contractor, dba MultiMedia Magic

- IMPACT Communications Group
 - Prudential California Realty 2001 – Present
 - Hyundai Motor America 2003
 - American Isuzu Motors 1999 – 2003
 - General Motors 1999 – 2003
 - Procreate 2002
 - iCom-Media 2001
 - Gibbs and Associates 2000
 - Toshiba 1998 – 1999
 - Disney 1998
 - Carsey-Werner 1998
 - MotorVac Technologies 1998
 - Cultured Stone 1997 – 1998
- Houseworth Design Group
 - Irritrol Systems 2002 – Present
- Course Technology
 - Shelly Cashman "Learn By" Series and Training Online Manager 2000 – 2002
- Media Enterprises
 - McGraw-Hill 1998 – 2000
- MLM Media Solutions
 - Price Waterhouse 1999
- Babilon Arts
 - Polar Watch 1999
- BCJ Systems
 - Bank of New York 1999
- Multimedia Design Corporation
 - Kal Kan 1997

Web Designer **1995 – Present**
Independent Contractor, dba MultiMedia Magic

- The Center For The Study Of Crime (www.studycrime.org) 2002 – Present
- The Boyer Graduate School of Education (www.boyer.edu) 1999 – 2000
- William Howard Taft University (www.taftu.edu) 1995 – 2000
- Prime Funding Source (www.primefundingsource.com) 1997 – 1998
- Multimedia Design Corporation – Kal Kan 1997

SOFTWARE

Operating Systems

- Microsoft Windows 95 to XP
- Macintosh OS 8 to X

Macromedia

- Director 4 to MX, Lingo Coding (Expert)
- Flash 2 to MX, ActionScripting
- Fireworks 2 to MX
- Dreamweaver 2 to MX

Adobe

- Photoshop 3 to 7
- Illustrator 5 to 10
- Acrobat

Miscellaneous

- ASP, JavaScript, SQL, CSS, DHTML
- BBEdit, EditPlus, MS Office, QuarkXPress
- Sound Forge, Peak, QuickTime Pro
- Adaptec Toast, Ahead Nero, Microangelo

Third Party Macromedia Director Xtras

- BinaryIO
- BuddyAPI
- DirectConnection
- DirectEmail
- DirectFTP
- DirectImage
- DirectOS
- MasterApp
- Mozilla Asset (custom from INM)
- MPEG Advance
- OSControl
- PDF Asset
- Popup
- PRegEx
- Printomatic
- TreeView
- Valentina Database
- VList
- XtraNet

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING AND EDUCATION

Interactive Multimedia Design Certificate – 385 hours

Awarded 28 June 1996

Fullerton College, Fullerton, California, USA

Computer Graphics Certificate Courses

1995 – 1997

Rancho Santiago College, Santa Ana, California, USA

- Drawing
- Photography
- 2 Dimensional Design
- Honors Advanced Mixed Media
- Autodesk 3D Studio Courses
 - 2D/3D Fundamentals
 - Animation: 3D Motion Graphics
 - Animation: Advanced Techniques

Advanced Desktop Illustration and Publishing Certificate

1996

Central County ROP, Orange, California, USA

- Corel Draw 5
- Corel Photopaint
- Pagemaker 5.0 for Windows
- Pagemaker 6.0 for Macintosh

AWARDS

- SILVER AXIEM™ for the iCom-Media™ Promotional CD-ROM 2002
- SILVER AXIEM™ for the GibbsCAM® Interactive Tour CD-ROM 2001
- COPPER AXIEM™ for the Toshiba Technology Center Virtual Showroom CD-ROM 2000
- Gordon Matta Clark Memorial Sculpture Award at RSCCD Art Show 1997
- Computer Graphics Achievement Award at RSCCD Art Show 1996

PORTFOLIO AND REFERENCES

Portfolio summary, plus client testimonials and contacts, are available at www.mmmagic.com. Further portfolio review will be provided at interview.

CONTRACT RATE HISTORY AND REQUIREMENTS

Contract bid and time-based fee formula alternatives will be discussed upon request.